



Nirbhay Chatani

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT

Education

University of Michigan, Class of 2024, 3.9 GPA

Dual Major – Organizational Studies (Concentration in Disruptive Innovation and Strategy Development) **and PPE (Philosophy, Politics, and Economics –** Concentration in Applied Economics and Econometrics),

Ross School of Business Sanger Crisis Challenge Runner -Up – Scholarship Recipient

New York University, Jan - Dec 2021, 4.0 GPA

Economics Major, Dean's List 2021-22, Academic Achievement Program

Gems World Academy, Class of 2020

Honor Roll, Student Body President, U.A.E. National Athlete of the Year 2020

Details

338 East Jefferson Street, Ann Arbor, 48104, United States

Phone Number: +17345968304/ +971555220178
Email: nirbhay@umich.edu

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

04/20/2003
Dubai

Website
[Personal Website/Portfolio](#)

LINKEDIN
[linkedin.com/in/nirbhaychatani/](#)

Skills

Leadership and Productive Disruption

Python/R/Java

Effective Time Management

Communication and Demonstrated Initiative

Problem-Solving Under Pressure

Financial Modelling & Accounting

Thriving from Feedback and Criticism

Flexibility, Adaptability, Listening

Profile

Impassioned and resourceful dual Organizational Studies and PPE Major with intense desire to gain analytical, research, and practical experience in consulting, finance, management, and a breadth of multidisciplinary industries. Tact and committed to each divergent pursuit, I believe that my infatuation with exploring and learning at the intersection of interdisciplinary fields of academia is a catalyst for burgeoning success and contribution within a range of professional industries. As a first-generation student with radical ideas, I thrive in uncomfortable, high-risk environments as I generate productive disruption, as demonstrated by my success in a variety of personal and professional ventures. I have extensive experience in **Financial Modelling**, and coding in both **Python/R & Stata**.

Experience

Founder and C.E.O. at **Enfant Terrible (ET), New York**

JANUARY 2021 — PRESENT

Enfant Terrible is my first business venture - one that prides itself as affordable streetwear and unconventional BIPOC clothing and jewelry brand. ET sells handmade, small-batch apparel at pop-up shops across New York and has recently expanded to also sell zines and artwork curated by underrepresented, minority artists. ET, having tripled revenue in one year, is currently in the process of expanding to online retail and received guidance and funding from angel investors and initial capital through crowdfunding. Developed growth strategies, formulated marketing campaigns, etc.

Core Assurance and Consulting Intern at **PwC (PricewaterhouseCoopers), Dubai**

JUNE 2022 — SEPTEMBER 2022

Conducted client interviews, gathered data and insights from stakeholders, performed key qualitative and quantitative analysis, strategized on multiple collaborative case teams, developed invaluable hard and soft skills through rigorous work at client sites, pitched solutions to clients, aided in processing and auditing financial reports, conducting tax audits, executing audit procedures and risk-assessment protocols.

Founder at **The Smiley Project (TSP), Global**

JULY 2020 — PRESENT

Grassroots non-profit business dedicated to generating awareness about and destigmatizing eating disorders, mental health issues, and issues pertaining to wrongful incarceration. TSP offers abundant resources to those in need, hosts in-person roundtables across the U.A.E., and spearheads rallies and activist events across its chapters.

Finance, Marketing, and Consulting Intern at **ITP Media Group, Dubai**

MAY 2020 — SEPTEMBER 2020

Collaborated with trailblazers in media and finance, developed custom presentations within the consulting department, edited and executed integrated marketing campaigns, analyzed real-time news and financial trends, conducted risk-assessment/analysis, and interacted with viewers/audiences through focus groups and tracking studies. Shadowed newscasters and journalists while assisting production and editing team for *GQ Middle East*, *Esquire Middle East*, and *Arabian Business*. Created microsites, explored behind-the-scenes production of globally broadcasted financial/investment programs from in-house studios.

Office Administrator at the **University of Michigan Housing Information Office**

JANUARY 2022 — PRESENT

Currently working two part-time administrative jobs on campus with Dining and Housing departments.

University of Michigan - Central Student Government Elected Representative / NYU Student Government Chair of Governance and Finance Committee

MARCH 2022 — MARCH 2023

Staff Writer and Editor at **The Michigan Daily Newspaper/Washington Square News**

FEBRUARY 2021 — PRESENT

Economics for Leaders Summer Program at **Foundation for Teaching Economics (FTE), Cornell University**

JUNE 2019 — AUGUST 2019

Student Researcher – **NIL (Name, Image, and Likeness) with Professor Sara Soderstrom**

JANUARY 2018 — JANUARY 2021

Conducted data scraping/collection on NIL collectives, university budgets, media coverage, financial statements, etc. Coordinated interviews with key stakeholders – university administrators, student-athletes, donors, etc. Executed statistical analysis, tabulated data sets, formulated research reports.

On-Campus Experiences

- **Arab Business Club and Black Students in Business Society at U-M – Investment Analyst**
- **Governance and Finance Committee Elected Representative – NYU Student Government**
- **Consultant/Analyst - Alliance Consulting Group and Asian Consortium for Economic Development**
- **Lead Researcher and Editor - The Interdependent Journal of Global Studies**
- **AT&T Summer Academy - Extern 2021 | InstaBoost Media - Marketing Intern Summer 2021**
- **Michigan Advertising and Marketing Club – Market Research Team Analyst**

Languages

Arabic, Afrikaans, French, Sindhi, Spanish, Hindi, English